Fall

Newsletter 2012 Published August 2012



All FLC Seniors Club members are welcome

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2012 ACADIA RECREATION CENTRE-ROSE HALL, 90th AVENUE SE

Cocktails at 5.:15 p.m. Dinner at 6.00 p.m. (Cash Bar)
AGM at 7.00 p.m.
COST: \$20.00 PER PERSON
Tickets on sale at our Annual Registration
August 18, 2012

Notice of Club Bylaw Changes In the news and events section of this Newsletter we have summarized the proposed changes to our Club Bylaws.

These will be presented and voted on at this meeting.

To reserve your tickets in advance send an email to <u>social@flcseniors.ca</u>. Indicate your name, membership number. Tickets can be purchased or picked up at the Trico Centre by the FLC Seniors Lounge Entrance on Saturday September 15th, 2012 from 10:00am to 12:00 PM.

For further information contact Rick Babcock 403-271-1639(after 10:00 am) or email social@flcseniors.ca

Fall Newsletter Page 1 of 12 August 11, 2012

In order to streamline our Annual General Meeting we decided at our November 4th, 2006 board meeting to print the previous year's minutes in our Fall newsletter. This would give our members the opportunity to read them prior to the September AGM. The chairman of the AGM will ask if there are any questions regarding the previous years minutes then request they be approved and seconded. We plan to continue with this procedure in future years.

FAMILY LEISURE CENTRE SENIORS' CLUB

29TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

SEPTEMBER 24, 2011.

Rick Babcock, as MC for the evening, welcomed everyone to the 2011 Annual General Meeting and dinner. Special guests were Brenda Smith, General Manager Trico Centre for Family Wellness, and Heather Duthie, Assistant Manager Trico Centre. On behalf of the FLC Seniors Club Rick thanked Brenda and Heather, and all the staff at the Trico Centre for their ongoing support and strong partnership with our club.

The administrative support in the sale of our memberships throughout the year provides a vital link to the overall growth of our club. There is a level of comfort with our members, as they enjoy an excellent sports facility which they regard as their home base. In return our members are pleased to give of their time and talents to support specific fund raising efforts on behalf of the Trico Centre. This truly is a special partnership.

Frank Wilson was invited but unfortunately was not able to attend this year. We would still like to recognize and thank Frank for completing our Annual Audit of the FLC Operating account and the FLC Casino account. His donation of time and expertise are much appreciated.

President Hugh Phelan then called the meeting to order and the secretary was asked to record that we have a quorum of over 30 members present. The Board of Directors was then introduced –

Linda Hughes – Treasurer and member of our Board executive. Elected as a director last year and has two years remaining in her term. Al Brissette – Has held a variety of positions on our Board, most notably as President and Past Present. Currently he has responsibility for looking after our Casino Revenues and administration and has served in this capacity for the last two years.

Rick Babcock – Vice President and is part of the Board Executive. Responsible for club room booking arrangements with the Trico Centre. He also served as a member of our Guiding Principles Committee and assisted with the formation of our online data base. Maureen Bracken – Elected as a director last year and served as a member of our Guiding Principles Committee and has responsibilities for our Rebate Programs.

Ralph Lefteruk – Unfortunately Ralph was unable to attend this evening. Ralph is our Past President and played a key role as our representative to the Trico Board. This is a voting position and his experience and knowledge of both the FLC Seniors Club and the operations of the Trico Centre were invaluable. This year marks the end of his term as a board member and we thank Ralph for all his hard work and expert advice.

Dot Ullman – Has been a board member for the past six years. She has served two full terms in the Executive position as our Secretary. Her eligible term is now complete and must step down from the board. She was presented with a bouquet of flowers in appreciation of her efforts.

Hugh Phelan – Served as a director for the past two years as President. Will step aside from this position at our October Meeting and will assume the position of Past President. He will retain the privilege of being a voting member.

MINUTES:

In order to streamline our Annual General Meeting the previous year's minutes are printed in our fall newsletter. This gives our members the opportunity to read them prior to the September AGM. We plan on continuing this procedure in future years. Moved by Carlos Gomes, seconded by Lowell Frank that the minutes be accepted as given. Carried.

Fall Newsletter Page 2 of 12 August 11, 2012

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Al Brissette then presented the FLC Seniors Club and Casino Funds spending.

OI	TID	10	00	IINT
(1	JUK.	Αl	(()	

Bank Balance Receipts	September 1, 2010	\$ 9,363.29 \$24,994.30
Expenses Surplus (Deficit)		27,118.50 (2,124.26)
Balance – August 31, 2011 Term Deposit		7,239.03 15,235.71
Total Assets		\$22,474.74

CASINO ACCOUNT

Balance September 1, 2010 Activities Administration	\$110,621.08 \$40,816.29 7079.30
Total Spent	47,895.59
Balance	\$ 62,725.49

Moved by Jack Baran and seconded by Bob Watterberg that the financial statement for the Club account be approved as given. Carried. Moved by Bob Watterberg, seconded by Mike Hughes that the financial statements for the Casino account be approved as given. Carried.

Annual Total Spending:

We received our first Casino funds in May of 2004 and started spending these funds in September for the fiscal year ending in 2005. Total Club and Casino funds spent was \$37,140. We are just completing our current year spending a total of \$75,014.00. Since our first casino we have received a total of \$382,700 from the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission for our ongoing Club activities. We should receive our pooling share from AGLC from our July Casino by mid November. We estimated a conservative \$70,000 of revenue from our March 2010 Casino and received \$64,800. This was the lowest quarterly share since 2006. We peaked out at \$94,300 in 2007 and returns have diminished since then. Pooling has remained in the mid sixty thousand dollar area since 2010. The major thing to notice is that in 2004 we had a total of 621 members and the revenue was \$63,200 and in 2010 receiving \$64,800 with a membership of nearly 1400 members. This is the same money with over double the membership.

Casino Account Spending:

We have removed the Annual Meeting, Insurance and Newsletter expenses and are moving these costs to our FLC Club Account. Most of the activities are receiving the same budget number with the exception of Line Dancing receiving a \$1,000 increase. We have reduced both the Golf and Curling budgets. Our budget for this year is \$10,700 dollars less than last years. Having removed the above mentioned costs our object is to spend Casino monies funding activities.

Although we are currently in a healthy position we remain concerned over future revenues and must continue to be cautious in our spending. We now have a Casino about every 18 months so two casinos in 36 months would cover three years spending. At \$65,000 average per casino we would receive \$130,000 divided by three years amounts to about \$43,300 per year. That is our target for our annual Casino spending.

The government has not yet taken action over the 2009 report presented by the MLA Committee formed to review distribution of Casino revenues. The intent by some MLA's was to increase revenue to the rural areas, however on a per capita basis Calgary is amongst the lowest recipients. There has also been talk of looking at the BC Casino model where there are no volunteers and any organization has to apply for grants. We report to Alberta Gaming on an ongoing basis reporting our Budgets and have always met their spending criteria. In separate reports we supply our Casino financials and copies of all our Bank statements with copies of all cancelled cheques and receipts attached. Of note is that we do not issue cheques to Activity Groups directly or to any FLC Club individuals. We only issue cheques directly to the suppliers to our activities, such as rentals, instructors, for buses, etc.

Fall Newsletter Page 3 of 12 August 11, 2012

PRESIDENT'S ANNUAL REPORT

We can be very proud of the FLC Seniors Club. We have been told by many that we are a unique entity in the city and that our success has been expressed in our 29 years of operation. Over this period of time there has been steady growth, both to our membership and in the activities that we offer to seniors. The success of the club has been attained through the hard work and dedication of our many volunteers both past and present. This is the essence of our club. Even more amazing is the fact that we have accomplished this success strictly as a volunteer driven organization with no paid personnel. Key to this is the support and direction by our Activity Coordinators by putting programs in place that keep our senior population healthy, active, and socially engaged. We do cherish all of our volunteers and the hours that are given to the management of this club, no matter what role they play, and no matter what job they do. It is encouraging to know that all the proceeds that we receive in support of our membership are returned for the benefit of our seniors.

The number of seniors in Calgary will continue to increase over the next decade and it is particularly important that our organization addresses a growing need to provide opportunities that will add to the quality of their life. This will help our older population to remain active and engaged in their community. The long term benefits are a healthier senior population that remains active, independent and capable of remaining in their own homes for a longer period of time.

We recognize that our success hasn't come without its challenges. In the past 6 years our membership has grown from 621 members to almost 1500 members this year. With our activity programs expanding we are moving ever closer to maximizing our capacity. The renovations to the Trico Centre have been a resounding success and have resulted in a dramatic increase to their membership. The downside to this is that the space needed to run our programs is more difficult to schedule. In essence, we needed to gain a better understanding of the challenges that we faced in order to formulate guidelines and a game plan for action. Early this past year we formed the "Guiding Principles Committee" to look at these issues. This included how to best manage the rapid growth in our membership; how to deal with the potential of diminished revenues from our casino funding; how to optimize limitations on additional facility times and space; and how to deal with increases to our operating costs, both financial and time related. During the past year they worked very hard as a committee and have now completed their report. This is now in the hands of the Board for review and implementation. Revisions to our constitution, bylaws and standing operating procedures are still ahead of us and will require additional time and committee work. We appreciate and thank the members of the committee which included Maureen Bracken, Camella Dunbar, Rick Babcock, Mike Hughes, Bill Peters, and chair person Lorne Peppler.

Knowing that our organization needed to revamp guidelines specific to our club's governance, a decision was made to complete an external audit of our operations, including the various activity groups. Our club is a member of the Federation of Calgary Communities. They are able to provide an independent third party audit for our organization. We made a decision to retain their services this year and by doing so we receive the benefit of professional advice, added recommendations to improve controls,

and financial policies that strengthen the operation of our club. The audit is still in progress and we expect completion in early October. Their report will go hand in hand with the recommendations of our Guiding Principles Committee and will form the basis of revisions to our governance guidelines in the coming year.

Another major project this year was the development of an on line data base. This year, as in past years, we had to create a member list in order to validate membership and member information. This involves many hours of data input which each year needed to be re-entered. The big difference this year is the input of information went towards the creation of an on line data base. This gives us considerably more options in the retention and management of our member information. Through the assistance and direction of an outside consultant, we now have a functioning data base that allows the activity coordinators to access information, create reports, and verify membership status and membership numbers quickly and easily. Membership cards were pre printed this year, allowing verification of personal information and the opportunity to correct any errors. Our printing costs were reduced and we were much more efficient on Registration day. Our data base is also tied to a mass communication broadcast system that we can use to quickly notify members by email, and communicate when the quarterly newsletter is available and for other special notifications. We now have a system that is more efficient, more accurate and cost effective.

We are now turning our attention to revamping our website, www.flcseniors.ca, which was created over seven years ago. It has changed over that time period primarily through the excellent management and efforts of our website administrator Lowell Frank. This past year our website had over 23000 visits and 58,000 website pages viewed. We recognize that ease of navigating through our site is a critical component for effective communication, and we believe that a redesign is a valued investment for the future. There are costs but we trust that it will be money well spent.

We have a challenging year that lies before us and our organization must adapt to new demands. To help in guiding us in the right direction we need to know why we exist and understand what our purpose, philosophy and values are. This is best incorporated through the formation of a mission statement for our club. The following is our new Mission Statement composed by our Guiding Principles Committee. We believe that this is a good reflection on what the FLC Seniors Club is all about.

"The Family Leisure Centre Seniors Club is a non-profit organization operating out of the Trico Centre in South East Calgary. It is available to all seniors over the age of 55, and to their spouses over the age of 50. Our mission is to enhance the positive qualities of our membership and create a nurturing, stable environment which encourages seniors to continue to be active, respected and vital members of

Fall Newsletter Page 4 of 12 August 11, 2012

their community. We strive to build trust, and provide support to our members. We endeavor to promote volunteerism that provides a variety of organized, accessible, and affordable activities to accommodate the physical, mental and social needs of our membership."

There remains much to do in the coming year and we need the expertise, good will and commitment of many to help us move forward. We want to utilize the many talents and strengths that our members possess. Help us to continue to improve our club in order to make it the best that we can.

PRESENTATION:

At this time Rick Babcock spoke of the important role that Hugh has played in the last two years. As indicated in the President's report Hugh is moving to the role of Past President. As you can tell he has accomplished a great deal these past two years. Most importantly has been the laying of a new foundation from which our club can continue to build upon and grow. This was an opportunity for our board to embrace change to ensure our continued success. We certainly accept this opportunity and thank him for showing us the way. In working with Hugh we have come to observe and appreciate his calm, kind and considerate approach to all those around him. It is an example for us all. We also know that much of his efforts would not be possible without Mary who has worked quietly in the background to ensure our membership lists are up to date and providing a sounding board to Hugh for all that has come forward during the past two year. In recognition of his efforts Hugh was then presented with an oil painting by Irma Karsten, Brushstrokes Instructor.

DIRECTOR CHANGES:

Lorne Peppler coordinated the election of Directors for the coming year. There were a total of 4 vacancies to be filled on the board this year, created by the following events.

- Dot Ullman has completed her term as Secretary on the board and will step down.
- The second vacancy was created by the resignation of Linda Lefteruk in June.
- The third vacancy was created by the resignation of Gloria Hulbert in June.
- The fourth vacancy was created when, due to health reasons, Walter Woron was unable to continue as a director.

The Nominating Committee put forth the following recommendations to fill three of these vacancies:

Camella Dunbar

Valerie Robertson

Ron Antonchuk

Nominations were called for from the floor and there being none, it was declared the three nominees were elected by acclamation.

Hugh welcomed the new directors and thanked all the volunteers that helped to make this evening a success. They were here earlier today to set up and decorate and ensure that everything operated well. A special thank you to Linda Hughes for coordinating the table and linen rentals, decorations, door prizes, and all the beautiful flowers. Special thanks also to Rick Babcock for looking after all our technical needs and preparing the power point presentation, and acting as Master of Ceremonies.

The business portion of the AGM was concluded and drawing of door prizes took place.

D. Ullman, Secretary.

Club News & Events

NOTICE TO FLC SENIORS CLUB MEMBERS

REGARDING PROPOSED CHANGES TO FLC SENIORS CLUB BY-LAWS

In conjunction with the development of our Policy and Procedures Manual, the FLC Board has also undertaken a review of club by-laws. Any motion to change a by-law requires presentation and vote by our members at the Annual General Meeting. This is an advance notification of the following proposed changes.

The introduction to the FLC Seniors Club by-laws reads as follows;

"A by-law relating generally to the conduct of business and affairs of the FAMILY LEISURE CENTER SENIORS CLUB (hereinafter called the "Society")
To be revised as follows:
Omit (hereinafter called the "Society") in favour of (Operating under the name and style of the FLC SENIORS CLUB)

Revise 1.1:

1.1 currently reads as follows - In the bylaws of the Society, unless the context otherwise specifies or requires:

To be revised as follows: -In the bylaws of the FLC Seniors Club,

- Revise 4.1:
- 4.1 currently reads as follows The Board shall consist of nine directors.

To be revised as follows: -The Board shall consist of eleven (11) Directors, with a minimum of seven (7) Directors

- Revise 4.1A:
- 4.1A currently reads as follows The election of Directors shall take place at each Annual General Meeting of members. At the first Annual General Meeting of members, three directors will be elected for a three year term, three will be elected for a two year term, and three will be elected for a one year term. Thereafter, at each Annual General Meeting three members will be elected for a three year term.

To be revised as follows:

The elections of Directors shall take place at each Annual General Meeting. Each elected Director is eligible to service a term of three years with a provision to stand for election for a second three year term; thereafter they must leave for at least one term.

Fall Newsletter Page 6 of 12 August 11, 2012

Revise 4.1 b:

4.1B currently reads as follows – A nomination committee appointed by the executive committee prior to each Annual General Meeting, shall nominate for election the required number of members required to fill the vacant director's positions. Additional nominations from the members of the Society, present at the meeting will be permitted, provided the nominee is present and indicates his or her willingness to stand for election, or written consent has been received.

To be revised as follows:

Any member at large may submit their name and stand for election at an AGM, provided they fulfill the requirement of 4.4. The four largest activity groups will each appoint one person from their activity group to serve as a Director. The appointed persons shall stand for election at the next AGM. When the appointed member's term has expired, or has ended for some other reason prior to the expiration of his/her term, the activity group that appointed that person shall appoint a new member to replace that person. In order to fulfill the requirements for the number of Directors as per 4.1, The Board shall nominate other members to stand for election to fill vacancies that are not the responsibility of the activity groups.

• Revise 5.7:

5.7 Currently reads – Subject to the following section 5.8, the quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the board shall consist of five directors, or such other number of directors as the board may from time to time determine.

To be revised as follows -

Subject to the following section 5.8, the quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board shall consist of 6 Directors or such other number of Directors as the Board may from time to time determine.

• Revise 9.3:

9.3 currently reads – Any senior, being a person 55 years of age or older, may purchase a membership in the Society, for a fee as set from time to time by the Board of Directors.

To be revised as follows:

Any senior, being a person 55 years of age or older, may purchase a membership in the FLC SENIORS CLUB for a fee as set by the Board of Directors. The spouse of a senior holding a valid membership, between the age of 50 and 55, may purchase a membership.

• Revise 12.6

12.6 currently reads – The Board shall appoint an auditor at each Annual General Meeting who shall prepare a financial statement for the Society setting out its income, disbursements, assets and liabilities for presentation at the Annual General Meeting.

To be revised as follows -

Following the completion of each fiscal year a financial statement will be prepared in accordance with AGLC requirements. The statement will be presented for review at the Annual General Meeting. At the discretion of the Board a more formal audit may be undertaken when deemed beneficial.

Revise 10.2

Fall Newsletter Page 7 of 12 August 11, 2012

10.2 currently reads as follows: A central membership register of the society shall be kept at its registered office to record the Memberships issued by the Society in registered form, showing with respect to each class of Membership;

- a. the names, alphabetically arranged, and the latest know address of each person who is or has been a holder,
- b. the date and particulars of the issuance of each membership
- c. the date on which a person ceases to be a member

To be revised as follows: delete 10.2 b. and 10.2c.

Fall Newsletter Page 8 of 12 August 11, 2012



IMPORTANT DATES!

Tuesday, August 21, 2012	"Red Deer", Cycling Club Trip
Tuesday, September 4, 2012	"9 Hole Shot Gun" start at Heather Glen golf course
Friday, September 7, 2012	Outdoor Club Wine & Cheese, Annual Mtg. Willowridge CC.
Saturday, September 8, 2012	"Golf Windup", Acadia Recreation Complex
Saturday, September 15, 2012	"Double Indemnity", Vertigo Theatre
Wednesday, September 19, 2012	"Kananaskis Upper Lake and/or Village" bus trip
Saturday, September 22, 2012	"Annual General Meeting", Acadia Recreation Complex
Saturday, September 22, 2012	"Next to Normal", Theatre Calgary
Wednesday, September 26, 2012	"Sexy Laundry", Stage west dinner Theatre
Saturday, September 29, 2012	"Next to Normal", Theatre Calgary with Seniors Reception
Friday, November 2, 2012	"Cycling Wineup", Trico Centre
Saturday, November 3, 2012	"Pride & Prejudice" Theatre Calgary with Seniors Reception
Saturday, November 10, 2012	"Pride & Prejudice" Theatre Calagary
Saturday, November 21, 2012	"Two Hit Wonders", Stage west dinner Theatre
Saturday, November 24, 2012	"It Could Be Any of Us" Vertigo Theatre
Sunday, December 2, 2012	"Annual Christmas Social" Willowridge Community Centre

Fall Newsletter Page 9 of 12 August 11, 2012

Wednesday, December 5, 2012 "Calendar Girls" Workshop Theatre

FLC SENIORS OPERATING CALENDAR

2012-2013 SEASON Updated: Aug. 10, 2012

		1	712-2019 SEASON		Opuateu.	Aug. 10, 2012
	MON	TUE	WED	THR	FRI	SAT
Seniors	DWW Coffee Gr.		DWW Coffee Gr.	Tai Chi	DWW Coffee Gr.	Board Meetings
Room	8:00-10:00AM		8:00-10:00AM	9:00-10:15AM	8:00-10:00AM	Monthly First
#1&2	Yoga	Yoga	Yoga	Yoga	Yoga	Sat.
	10:30-12:00AM	8:3 -11:45AM	10:30-12:00AM	10:30-12:00AM	10:30-12:00AM	9:30AM-
						11:59AM
	Coffee Group	Cribbage	Calligraphy	Bridge	Whist	Council
	•					Meetings
	1:00-4:00PM	12:15-4:00PM	1:00-3:00PM	12:30-4:00PM	12:30-4:00PM	Feb./May/ Aug
		(time change)				9:30-11:59AM
		Bridge	Bridge Lessons	Bridge		
		6:30-10:30PM	6:30- 9:00 PM	7:00-10:00PM		
	MON	TUE	WED	THR	FRI	SAT
MP	IVIOIN	TOL	Line Dance Lvl2	THIX	TIXI	OAT
			10:30-11:30AM			
#5&6	MON	TUE		TUD	EDI	CAT
	MON	TUE	WED	THR	FRI	SAT
MP					Line Dance Lvl3	
#7&8					9:00-10:00 AM	-
	Yoga		Yoga	Tai Chi	Line Dance Lvl2+	
	9:00-10:30AM		10:15-11:45AM	10:15-11:15AM	10:15-11:15AM	
	(time change)					
	Line Dance Lvl2	Line Dance Lvl3+	Line Dance Lvl1	New Class 2012		
	6:15-7:15PM	12:30-2:00PM	12:00-1:00 PM	Line Dance		
				Lvl1+		
		(time change)	(time change)	11:45-12:45AM		
	Line Dance Lvl1					
	7:30-8:30PM					
	MON	TUE	WED	THR	FRI	SAT
MP			New Class 2012			-
# 9			Brushstrokes	Brushstrokes		
" 0			9:00-12:00PM	9:00-12:00PM		
	Brushstrokes	Brushstrokes	Brushstrokes	Brushstrokes	Brushstrokes	-
	1:00-4:00PM	1:00-4:00PM	1:00-4:00PM	1:00-4:00PM	1:00-4:00PM	
						CAT
\M/ill=:	MON	TUE	WED	THR	FRI	SAT
Willowri	_	Line Dance Lvl2+			LineDanceLvl2	
Community Centre 680 Acadia Drive S.E.		10:00-11:00AM			10:00-11:00AM	
		New Class 2012				
		Line Dance Lvl2			Line Dance Lvl1	
D1146 O.1	- .	6:15-7:15PM			11:15 12:15PM	
		Line Dance Lvl1				
		7:30-8:30PM				
		7.00-0.001 IVI	l	<u> </u>	l	

Fall Newsletter Page 10 of 12 August 11, 2012

Activity Bridge - Tuesday evening (Duplicate) Bridge - Lessons (Wed evenings) Bridge - Thursday afternoon (Drop-In) Bridge - Thursday evening (Drop-In)	Coordinators Verouj Arslanian Lynn Lester-Lee Neil Ferguson Noreen Avey	Phone number 403-255-1018 403-271-9440 403-254-4740 403-271-4004
Brushstrokes Calligraphy Casino	Rod Helm Connie Houlden Bob Watterberg	403-238-9443 403-271-4103 403-271-2686
Coffee Group	Roxy Thomson	403-271-1671
Cribbage	Roy & Jean Berg	403-248-8220
Curling	Al Brissette	403-271-1903
Cycling	Murray Karn	403-236-8837
55+ Aqua Fitness Coffee Time	Bill Atchison	403-278-9300
Gentle Fitness & 55+ Coffee Time	Bob Watterburg	403-271-2686
Golf to September 15, 2012 After September 15, 2012 Line Dancing	Glen Newberry Ralph Lefteruk Dean & Ann Nuell	403-278-0643 403-256-3710 403-238-7888
Club Membership	Mary Phelan	403-271-8389
President Outdoor Club - Membership Bird Watching Snowshoeing Fast & Intermediate Walkers Easy Walkers	Marilyn Patterson Mary Ann Oikawa Deanna Jullyan Pauline Schaus Alex Carr Marion Halpen Jo Harvery	403-276-0881 403-278-6505 403-254-1229 403-271-7177 403-256-7593 403-271-3718 403-271-4089
Stage West Theatre	Sandie Tomlinson	Email: stagewest@flcseniors.ca
Tai Chi	Christel Presley	403-271-1289
Theatre Calgary	John Buysschaert	403-271-0622
Vertigo Theatre Whist Workshop Theatre Yoga	Lynn Lester-Lee Donnalee Lamson Camella Dunbar Ollie Griffith	403-271-9440 403-281-6134 403-251-1690 403-271-4782

Fall Newsletter Page 11 of 12 August 11, 2012

FLC Seniors Club Annual Membership Registration



Saturday August 18, 2012 10:00 AM – 2:00 PM Trico Centre (Home of the FLC Seniors) – FLC Seniors Lounge 11150 Bonaventure Drive SE

2011-2012 FLC Seniors Club Board of Directors

President	Rick Babcock	403-271-1639
Past President	Hugh Phelan	403-271-8389
Secretary	Camella Dunbar	403-251-1690
Treasurer	Linda Hughes	403-278-3669
Room Bookings	Maureen Bracken	403-271-2796
Casino	Al Brissette	403-271-1903
Committees	Ron Antonchuck	403-203-1772
Director	Alec Carr	403-256-7593
Director	Dan Bell	403-278-2664
Director	Marilyn Jones	403-271-0289
Director	Bob Steele	403-278-1147

Fall Newsletter Page 12 of 12 August 11, 2012